

2.07.0042		mian Basin	19hmm 11 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	007		
3.27.2013	T =	3pm	Library, Upstairs, Rm # 2	C97		
Meeting called by	Erik Wilkinson, I					
Type of meeting		Standing Committee				
Facilitator	Erik Wilkinson, I	Erik Wilkinson, MLS				
Note taker	Erik Wilkinson /	Erik Wilkinson / Travis Real				
Timekeeper	NA					
Attendees	Erik Wilkinson SANE, Dr. Dan	, MLS, Travis Real, MSLS, Dr. Neeraj K iel Castracane	umar, Cindy Burnette, N	ISN, RN, CA-CP		
Welcome, Call To (Order + Reading	& Approval of Minutes				
10 minutes	Erik Wilkinson	Erik Wilkinson				
Discussion	Meeting called t minutes.	Meeting called to order at 3:06 pm. Members present took a few moments to read over last meeting's minutes.				
Erik also recognized n	ew member Cindy Bu	rnette of the School of Nursing and welcom	ed her aboard.			
Conclusions	Meeting minutes	s approved.				
Action Items			Person Responsible	Deadline		
None.			T Clauli Reapoliatore	Deadillie		
Notic.						
Chairman's Report						
10 minutes						
20 311114100	Dr. Castracane					
	Still soliciting th	ne departments / faculty for donated journa ding classes, market via newsletter / email				
Discussion	Still soliciting th					
Discussion	Still soliciting th					
Discussion Action Items	Still soliciting th		option. Also suggested cap	oping classes at 2		
Discussion Action Items	Still soliciting th		option. Also suggested cap	oping classes at 2		
Discussion Action Items None	Still soliciting the selected. Regard		option. Also suggested cap	oping classes at 2		
Discussion Action Items None Library News & Off	Still soliciting the selected. Regard		option. Also suggested cap	oping classes at 2		
	Still soliciting the selected. Regard	e will start on April 1 and run through the 7	Person Responsible	Deadline		
Action Items None Library News & Off 10 Minutes Discussion We are need of studen	Still soliciting the selected. Regard se	e will start on April 1 and run through the 7	Person Responsible . These are strictly donate	Deadline d items and not		
Action Items None Library News & Off 10 Minutes Discussion We are need of studen be interested. Dr. Castracane sugges	Still soliciting the selected. Regard selected. Regard selected. Regard selected. Regard selected sele	e will start on April 1 and run through the 7 ^t ion. and PT program. Cindy Burnette and Dr. Kun	Person Responsible h. These are strictly donate nar will canvass the studen	Deadline d items and not ts to see who mig		
Action Items None Library News & Off 10 Minutes Discussion We are need of studen be interested. Dr. Castracane sugges Tuesdays / diadactic s	erings Erik Wilkinson Library Booksale from the collectits from the Nursing atted that the librarian essions that they ha	e will start on April 1 and run through the 7 ^t ion. and PT program. Cindy Burnette and Dr. Kun	Person Responsible h. These are strictly donate nar will canvass the studen	Deadline d items and not ts to see who mig		



Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline		
Erik / Travis will put together classes and market them to the student body.		Erik / Travis	asap		
Faculty / Stude	nt Feedback				
10 Minutes	Faculty & students/residents present.	Faculty & students/residents present.			
Discussion	Dr. Kumar suggested holding open journal clubs at library. Dr. Castracane suggested attending residence lectures that Tina Leal coordinates.				
We are need of stude be interested.	dents from the Nursing and PT program. Cindy Burnette and Dr.	Kumar will canvass the studer	its to see who mig		
-	gested that the librarians might seize upon the opportunity to a ic sessions that they have with residents.	attend the meetings that stude	nts have on		
Dr. Kumar suggeste	d that the Committee meet every other month. The Committee	discussed and agreed that this	is acceptable.		